Meadows, Mark R. EOP/WHO

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Meadows, Mark R. EOP/WHO
Wednesday, December 30, 2020 9:31 AM

Jeff Rosen

Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: December 4, 2020 - Petition and Press Statement - R
Smith.docx

December 4, 2020 - Press Statement - R Smith.docx; VERIFIED PETITION TO CONTEST
GEORGIA ELECTION.pdf

Can you have your team look into these allegations of wrongdoing. Only the alleged fraudulent activity.

Thanks Mark

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mark Meadows <®X@) >
Date: December 30, 2020 at 9:28:38 AM EST

To: "Meadows,

Mark R. EOP/WHO" <PJ®) >

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: December 4, 2020 - Petition and Press Statement - R Smith.docx

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mitchell, Cleta" <CMitchell@foley.com>
Date: December 30, 2020 at 9:07:45 AM EST
To: Mark Meadows <G >

Subject:

December 4, 2020 - Petition and Press Statement - R Smith.docx

This is the petition filed in GA state court and the press release issued about it.

| presume the DOJ would want all the exhibits - that’s 1800 pages total. | need to
get someone to forward that to a drop box.

Plus | don’t know what is happening re investigating the video issues in Fulton
County. And the equipment. We didn’t include the equipment in our lawsuit but
there are certainly many issues and questions that some resources need to be
devoted to reviewing. We had no way to conduct proper due diligence to include
the equipment / software.
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Cleta Mitchell, Esq.
Foley & Lardner, LLP
cmitchell@foley.com
(cell)
202.295.4081 (office)
Sent from my iPhone

The information contained in this message, including but not limited to any
attachments, may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client or work-
product privileges. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any
unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not
read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii)
erase or destroy the message and any attachments or copies. Any disclosure,
copying, distribution or reliance on the contents of this message or its attachments
is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. Unintended transmission does not
constitute waiver of the attorney-client privilege or any other privilege. Legal
advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley &
Lardner LLP client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the
subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party. Unless
expressly stated otherwise, nothing contained in this message should be construed
as a digital or electronic signature, nor is it intended to reflect an intention to make
an agreement by electronic means.
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

December 4, 2020

TRUMP CAMPAIGN FILES ELECTION CONTEST IN GEORGIA

Election Contest Lawsuit Documents Tens Thousands of Illegal Votes Included in the
GA Presidential Vote Totals Rendering November 3, 2020 Election Results Null and Void; Suit
Asks Court to Vacate and Enjoin the Certification of the Election

ATLANTA, GA - The Trump Campaign filed an election contest today in Georgia state
court seeking to invalidate the state’s November 3, 2020 presidential election results. Joining
President Trump and the Trump campaign in the lawsuit is David Shafer, Chairman of the
Georgia Republican Party, who is also a Trump presidential elector.

“What was filed today clearly documents that there are literally tens of thousands of
illegal votes that were cast, counted, and included in the tabulations the Secretary of State is
preparing to certify,” said Ray S. Smith III, lead counsel for the Trump Campaign. “The
massive irregularities, mistakes, and potential fraud violate the Georgia Election Code, making it
impossible to know with certainty the actual outcome of the presidential race in Georgia.”

Attached to the complaint are sworn affidavits from dozens of Georgia residents swearing
under penalty of perjury to what they witnessed during the election: failure to process and secure
the ballots, failure to verify the signatures on absentee ballots, the appearance of mysterious
“pristine” absentee ballots not received in official absentee ballot envelopes that were voted
almost solely for Joe Biden, failure to allow poll watchers meaningful access to observe the
election, among other violations of law.

Data experts also provided sworn testimony in the lawsuit identifying thousands of illegal
votes: 2,560 felons; 66,247 underage voters, 2,423 votes from people not registered; 1,043
individuals registered at post office boxes; 4,926 individuals who voted in Georgia after
registering in another state; 395 individuals who voted in two states; 15,700 votes from people
who moved out of state before the election; 40,279 votes of people who moved without re-
registering in their new county; and another 30,000 to 40,000 absentee ballots lacking proper

signature matching and verification. MORE
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“The Secretary of State has orchestrated the worst excuse for an election in Georgia
history,” added Smith. “We are asking the Court to vacate the certification of the presidential
election and to order a new statewide election for president. Alternatively, we are asking the
Court to enjoin the certification and allow the Georgia legislature to reclaim its duty under the
U.S. Constitution to appoint the presidential electors for the state,” Smith concluded,

Hi#

For additional information contact:
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